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calro, 30,12/93
Jeay Gensral shahalk,

I think thak the Cairo meetings of the palastinian-Israel:
i iatson Committee have peen quite helpful in advancing
~ommon understanding on Scue Aif£icult issues, I understa
you have received the doruments we faxed Foréign Minister

Per=g this morning.

~nairman Arafat has fou 4 many of the pointse in rthe

dneuments agreeable. He has also expressed a number of

coagapvations. If you have positive rasponsss Lo any of th

-

Sleabe fax thags respenss=s ks me. Otherwise, the
resagvalToas eould be taken uvp in our coming negotiations
rhairman Arakatbt's recervations are the following:

1) A Palestinian ~fficer on the parriers ol Llve lowid

and the crocszing polnts |
2) Gaza - Jericho rasidents will not'gp through tﬁe
Taeraelli window in T©he terminals. }gYﬂﬁ}Es £AN cheal théit
sdentity in an invislple way |
3) Tor the Jericho Ar=a. the following should be ad
a. The Neki Musa (not religious affaire onld)
1. Al-lMaghtas (not only PLLIgELiays’
~. Thie Lido on the pead Sea
o canneﬁt-ﬁﬁe@termfnals"t@~the~Jericho Area

eMPCrary International Presence &3 stated 1
e
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Resuming the negotiations ig Taba on Monday 3, 1994 18
acceptable to us. We would start immediately with the task
of drafting the tot-al agresment: .

Finally, I would like to wish you & lapoy new vear spd T
look forwa=d te meeting with you in Taba,

Sincerely,

Natt M

Nabeel Shaath



